C #150109
(DISTRICT #3)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 24, 2015 (B of T) Date: April 2,2015

TITLE: PC 15-04; Highlands of Lombard New Apartment Building — 2740 S.
Highland Avenue

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development MO

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner, requests approval of a conditional use to allow for’ a
multiple family residential development, as per the Second Agreement to the Pre Development
for the Highlands of Lombard B3 Planned Development, with the following deviation: allow a
deviation from Section 5.E of the Second Amendment to Pre Development Agreement to allow
construction that utilizes less than 70 percent stone, brick, split face block or cedar for exterior
facades exclusive of window areas. (DISTRICT #3)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 6-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X / ) Date .

, /
Village Manager X g]i QS& ’ ]ii l J P Date _g ( Z 5-’//?/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by, 12:00 noon. Wednesday., prior to the Agenda Distribution.



